From: "Prince, Aidan" <aprince@london.ca>
Date: May 31, 2016 at 11:43:47 AM EDT
To: "Cassar, Florence

Subject: Swag

Hi Flo,

Here are photos of what Jackie has. There a lots of the specifically LDRRAC branded
items (pen flashlight, sticky note pad, magnet). There are 2 London logo pen sets and 5
mugs. | imagine these were intended to give as thank you gifts to guest speakers,
whereas the branded items were for community events. | think there's definitely
opportunity for change.

Instead of the calendar, the committee may wish to give LDRRIA nominees a simple
City logo branded product, which we typically have readily available from our stores
office as follows:


mailto:aprince@london.ca

City of London
Folding Tote Bag

$2.35 +ax

Forest Green with White Print
Item # 22819

Black with White Print
ltem # 22818

Light weight polyester tote that folds
into & compact polch

City of London
Oversized Golf Umbrella

$7.88 +tax

Forest Green with White Print
ltem # 22816

Black with White Print
ltem # 22815

Huge 64" umbrelia with 14mm black fi-
berglass shaft and 4dmm fibergless ribs.
Matching coloured PVC gnip handle.
Meanual open with Velcro tie closure.




City of London
Renzo Pen, Pencil and
Rollerball Set

$18.38 +tax
item # 22814

Brass se! includes Renzo twist-action
ballpoint pen, Renze rollerbali with
pull-off cap and Renza twist action
mechanical pencil.

Includes shiny laser engraving on all
writing instruments end biack vinyl case

City of London
Key Chain
$5.25 +iax
Item # 23787

Keychain with 4 removable min/ spiit
rings. Black leather key halder with
split handls




City of London
Giovanni Coffee Mug

$9.68 +tax
Item # 22803

17 oz glass mug with tapered lip end an
etched logo.

City of London
Water Bottle

$5.08 +#ax
ltem # 22804

Stainless Steel water botile.

Aidan Prince

Organizational Development Specialist

Human Resources

City of London300 Dufferin Ave. P.O. Box 5035, London ON N6A 4L9P: 519.661.2500 x
2789 | Fax: 519.661.6448aprince@london.ca | www.london.ca

From: Prince, Aidan

Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2016 11:25 AM
To: Prince, Aidan <aprince@london.ca>
Subject: Swag
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